

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

CONTACT:

Nick Gagalis pbruinsmedia@gmail.com 781.864.5198

Blair Carroll, Director-Communications bcarroll@provsportsent.com 401.680.4754

P-BRUINS HEAD ONTO THE ROAD AFTER 2-1 WIN

PROVIDENCE, **R.I.** - The Providence Bruins topped the Manchester Monarchs 2-1 Monday afternoon at the Dunkin Donuts Center. (The game was postponed from Sunday afternoon due to the storm.)

It was a quiet beginning to the contest, with the teams combining for only one shot in the first 7:30. (Providence had that bid, plus 12 more in the period.) Ben Sexton had a great scoring chance on a one-timer from the left side of the slot, but the puck bounced off of his stick. Steve Eminger scored on a rebound from a similar spot to Sexton's chance at 17:15. The Bruins entered the dressing room for the first intermission with the only goal of the game.

Manchester had the first (and most) scoring chance in the second period. About six minutes in, Brian O'Neill hit the post. Justin Florek came back the other way with a 2-on-1 bid, but Jean-Francois Berube made the save. Later in the frame, Andrew Cresenzi had a one-timer hit the post on the far side to cap off a 2-on-1. The Monarchs had two minute-plus-long stretches during their power plays, which came together on a high-sticking double minor to Ethan Werek, but neither resulted in the game-tying goal. The Monarchs ended the period with a last second 2-on-1, but Jeremy Smith made the save.

Rob Flick got the Bruins back on the board with the eventual game-winner just beyond the halfway point of the third. Jean-Francois Berube came out of the net to clear a puck and avoid a Providence breakaway, but Flick grabbed the puck just inside the blue line and capitalized while the goalie was out of position. The Granite State squad pulled back within one less than two minutes later, spoiling Smith's shutout bid. Brian O'Neill fed the puck to Andrew Bodnarchuk on the doorstep, and the former P-Bruin re-directed it five-hole on Smith to make it 2-1. The Monarchs pulled their goaltender with more than 1:20 to go, but could not get another past the Providence netminder.

After extending their home win streak to eight games, the Bruins kick off a five-game, two-state road trip with a contest on Friday at 7:05pm against the Lehigh Valley Phantoms.

PROVIDENCE SCORING:

#44 Steve Eminger (#2 Ben Youds, #20 Ethan Werek, PPG) #10 Rob Flick (#39 Andrew Cherniwchan, #22 Jared Knight)

PROVIDENCE GOALTENDING:

#30 Jeremy Smith (32 saves on 33 shots)

- - - - -

The Providence Bruins are an American Hockey League franchise and the top affiliate of the NHL's Boston Bruins. Since moving to Providence in 1992 the P-Bruins have been among the league leaders in regular season attendance. On the ice the team has enjoyed similar success, having won five division titles, three regular season titles and the Calder Cup in 1999.

For all the latest Providence Bruins news and updates visit **ProvidenceBruins.com** or follow the team on Facebook at **facebook.com/providencebruins** or Twitter at **twitter.com/AHLBruins**.

#2/16/2015#

